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CENTRAL COALFIELDS LIMITED
(Govt. of India Undertaking)
Darbhanga House, Ranchi- 834 029
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Ref. No. GM(A-C)/ CHANDRAGUPT/2022-23/ 45 Date:12/11/2022

To,
The DFO Chatra (S)
Chatra South Division

Sub: Compliance to the query raised in respect KML files of the Forest Land Area of 699.38
Ha falls within Chandragupt OCP.
Ref: Online query raised by CF, Chatra on dated: 09.11.2022.
FP/JH/MIN/140599/2021

Dear Sir,
It is submitted that the query raised by CF, Chatra dated on 09.11.2022 and

mentioned in that the KML files of the forest area is 725.8 Ha whereas applied forest area is

699.38 Ha which mismatches.
Accordingly, it is corrected the area of Forest Land 699.38 Ha and also uploaded in the

PARIVESH online portal.
Therefare, you are requested to kindly forward the application as soon as possible for

getting further necessary clearance please.

Thanking You.
Yours Faithfully
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